
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Alex Cannon [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/CN =RE Cl Pl ENTS/CN = 7956ACOB0FB44 71E8AEC80B977E26E98-ACAN NON] 

11/10/2020 9:05:39 PM 

Kingsley Cortes [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =05bc 1 f5163f8463c9c63d2c586a baa82-kcortes ]; Zach Parkinson 

[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =a805dc3 7 39b0416d 90f449753927 ded7-zpa rkinso n] 

Justin Riemer - Legal [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =8c83eff77 e844526a02618c0fbc67f36-G uest_ 88ce 7]; Ju I ia Trent 

[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=da37810bb4724816ba04d6179077401f-Julia Trent]; Approvals 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =d60e418fd040481386e 7 634a 1 fd05e38-a pprova Is]; Approva Is 
[Approvals@gop.com] 

Re: FOR APPROVAL: Pennsylvania & Election Poll 

Good with edits below incorporated. 

From: Kingsley Cortes <kcortes@donaldtrump.com> 

Date: Tuesday, November 10, 2020 at 12:04 PM 

To: Zach Parkinson <zparkinson@donaldtrump.com> 
Cc: Justin Riemer - Legal <jriemer@gop.com>, Julia Trent <jtrent@gop.com>, Approvals 

<approvals@donaldtrump.com>, Approvals <Approvals@gop.com> 

Subject: Re: FOR APPROVAL: Pennsylvania & Election Poll 

Good 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Nov 10, 2020, at 12:01 PM, Zach Parkinson <zparkinson@donaldtrump.com> wrote: 

Awkward phrasing here. 

We NEED your help 

Otherwise good w/Justin's edits 

From: Justin Riemer - Legal <JRiemer@gop.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2020 11:57 AM 

stealing the election. 

To: Julia Trent <jtrent@gop.com>; Approvals <approvals@donaldtrump.com>; Approvals 

<Approvals@gop.com> 

Cc: Kingsley Cortes <kcortes@donaldtrump.com> 

Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL: Pennsylvania & Election Poll 

Suggested edits below to RNC communication. 

J. Justin Riemer 
Chief Counsel 
Republican National Committee 
Office: (202) 863-8805 I Mobile: 

CONFIDENTIAL AC-0013714 



JRiemer((~)GOP,com 

From: Julia Trent - Digital <)Tr:?.D.Hf:.?.gf?.P.,.f9..1J:.\> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2020 11:45 AM 

To: Approvals <§pprov2ls@don2ldtrurnp.com>; Approvals <Approvals@gQp,t;:QQJ> 
Cc: Kingsley Cortes <kcortes@donaldtrwnp,com> 

Subject: FOR APPROVAL: Pennsylvania & Election Poll 

Good morning all - can you please approve as soon as possible? 

Thank you! 

ORG: DJTFP 

<image001.png> 

HELP PRESIDENT TRUMP STOP CORRUPT PHILADELPHIA DEMOCRATS FROM STEALING THE ELECTION! 

#STOPTHESTEAL 

%%FirstName%%, 

You are receiving this email because you are one of PRESIDENT TRUMP'S most staunch supporters. 

We NEED your help to watch CORRUPT Philadelphia Democrats from stealing the election. 

TRUMP watchers at the mail ballot count at the Philadelphia Convention Center have been denied 

meaningful observation of ballots throughout this SHAM of a process. TRUMP observers simply want to 

be able to monitor whether an ILLEGAL vote was counted or not, as they are entitled to by law. 

PLEASE COME HELP WATCH THE COUNT. Your work will ensure that no illegal votes are counted. Details 

below: 

WHEN: Tuesday, November 10th and each following day until complete 

WHERE: Philadelphia Convention Center, meet at the corner of 12th and Arch Street, Phila, PA 19107 

WHY: To help to monitor the counting of ballots 

HOW: Please email Lauren Casper at kasper(wdonaldtrump.corn with your name, email, and phone 

number to obtain access 

THANK YOU FOR HELPING TO #STOPTHESTEAL 

Sincerely, 

TEAM TRUMP PENNSYLVANIA 

EDOPi\(iDdonaldtrurnp,com 

ORG: TMAGAC 
Sender: Official Trump Polling 

1 Subject Line: Are you busy? 

2 Subject Line: The media does NOT get to decide the Election 

3 Subject Line: What do you think? 
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1 Preview text: This will only take a minute. 
2 Preview text: Only YOU do. 
3 Preview text: President Trump is asking. 
https://action.donalditrump.com/election-defense-poll 
https://secure.winred.com/tmagac/election-defense-poll 

%%FirstName%%, 

Joe Biden does not get to decide when this election ends. Only LEGAL ballots must be counted and 

verified 

The OBSERVERS were not allowed, in any way, shape, or form, to do their job and therefore, votes 

accepted during this period must be VERIFIED to determinel they were -·LEGAL VOTES. 

The media does NOT get to decide who is PRESIDENT! 

President Trump knows that YOU are one of his most reliable supporters, which is why we're reaching 
out to you for your input on a quick one-question poll. 

This poll will be LIVE for the NEXT HOUR. Make sure to submit your response as soon as possible. 

Thank you, 

Team Trump 2020 

CONFIDENTIAL 

[Who do you believe should decide the outcome of the Election?] 
[THE AMERICAN PEOPLE] 

[THE LAMESTREAM MEDIA] 
[TAKE THE OFFICIAL POLL NOW»] [link] 
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